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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Arlie Hall [hall@engr.uky.edu]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 11:18 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: walcott@engr.uky.edu; sekulicd@engr.uky.edu
Subject: The Senate Program Committee meeting on October 30th, 2009

 
Sheila,  
 
Subject:  Graduate Certificate in Lean Manufacturing Systems  
 
RE#2:  Demand:  
 
The projected demand, within a two academic years is estimated to be about 30 or more students per academic year.  
This demand could reach as many as 45 students, given that we are planning to offer at least one course per semester 
using the medium of distance learning.  The College of Engineering has experience faculty and facilities to offer distance 
learning course work  
 
Dr. Arlie Hall  
Assistant Professor  
Center for Manufacturing  
859-257-6262 ex 434  
Cell:  859-333-6329  
e-mail: arliehall@aol.com.  
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Mendiondo, Marta
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 3:12 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Mendiondo, Marta; Barnes, Thomas G; Jane Hayes; Schoenberg, Nancy E; Arrington, 

Michael; Wermeling, Daniel; Wasilkowski, Greg
Subject: The Senate Programs Committee meeting on October30th 2009

Sheila, 
 
 The Senate Programs Committee met on Friday October 30th at 1 PM. 
 
 Our recommendations are: 
 
 Master of Science in Manufacturing Systems Engineering Graduate Certificate Ooption: 
 Approval provided that: 
     1) They include a paragraph about the demand for this program 
     2) The routing sheet is available 
 
 Graduate Certificate in Vocal Pedagogy: 
 Approval 
 
 Master of Science in Agricultural Economics University Scholars Program: 
  We need the following: 
    1) Some form of communication (lettter/ email/ etc) from Georgetown College stating that they 
agree. 
    2) A paragraph on Demand.  
    3) A paragraph on their plans to offer the same option to UK students or students from other 
universities? 
    3) Is there a precedence for this kind of arrangement at our University? Shelia, you may be able to 
answer this for us. 
 
 Please let me know if I should communicate with Mike Mullen about the additional information 
needed or if you will do it. 
 
 Tx, 
 Marta 
  
  
Marta S. Mendiondo  

University of Kentucky College of Public Health - Biostatistics Department 

121 Washington Avenue - Suite 201 - Lexington, Kentucky 40536-0003 

Sanders Brown Center on Aging 

Rm 331 Sanders-Brown Bldg. - 800 S. Limestone St. - Lexington, KY 40536 - 0230 

(859) 257-1412 ext 274 - FAX (859) 323-2866 
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